Von Bergen, Julie

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Julie,
Here you go.

Wu, Helen

Friday, May 17,2013 10:10 AM
Von Bergen, Julie

Stoup, Gregory

Accuplacer Placement Math

LMC Assessment Period 3/1/10to 9/30/10 3/1/11to 9/30/11 3/1/12 to 9/30/12
# who scored 110 or above 49 47 21
# who scored 115 or above 23 20 8
# who scored 118 or above 13 7 4

Let me know if you have any questions.

Helen

Felen Wu

Research Analyst

Contra Costa Community College District

925-229-6931

Email: hwu@4cd.edu

Link to Research Service Request Form: https://insite.4cd.edu/webapps/InsiteResearchRequestTracker/

From: District Research [mailto:insite@insite.4cd.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 3:35 PM

To: Wu, Helen

Subject: Research Requests - Accuplacer Placement information...
SharePoint Document Library: Research Requests
https://insite.4cd.edu/orgs/dwco/dst/org-dwdr/Research%20Requests

District Research

Accuplacer Placement information... has been changed

Modify my alert settings | View Accuplacer Placement information...
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Accuplacer Placement information
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Manager Email:

Requested Date of
Completion:

Request Description:

What questions are you
trying to answer:

How will the data be
used:

Please specify the
strategic goal or
objective supported by
this request:

Project Attributes:

Is this project
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when:

Project assigned to:
Assignment Date:
Start Date:
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Request Status:
Notes:

Approved:
Priority:
Approver:
Approval Date:
Last Updated:

Checked Out To:

Julie Von Bergen

JVonBergen@losmedanos.edu

Mathematics Chair
(925)439-2181 ext. 3475
Los Medanos College

Mathematics Department

amoore@losmedanos.edu

5/27/2013

Edited

What number and percent of students assess at scores of 110 or above on the Accuplacer placement test,
what number and percent of students assess at scores of 115 or above, and what number and percent of
students assess at a score of 118 or above.

What number and percent of students assess at scores of 110 or above, what number and percent of students
assess at scores of 115 or above, and what number and percent of students assess at a score of 118 or above.

We are considering how to set cut scores for transfer-level statistics.

Goal #3 Utilize research and data to improve effectiveness of college.

This project is required for departmental, divisional or institutional accreditation

No

Helen Wu

Yes
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